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Questions & Answers 
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1.  Question:  What are the exact sizes and quantities required?  

 

     Answer:  Size XL – 30 each 

  Size 2XL – 50 each 

  Size 3 XL – 20 each 

 

2. Question: Are U.S. companies eligible to participate in this solicitation? 

 

    Answer:  Yes 

 

3. Question: What would be the payment currency for non-Serbian companies? 

 

    Answer:  Non-Serbian companies will be paid in contractual currency (USD, EUR) 

 

4. Question: We would like to ask for the delivery address in the US if that is possible? 

 

    Answer: The delivery must be to the designated recipient in Serbia. 

 

5. Question: Could you please provide us the technical and commercial specification so that we 

can participate in this tender? 

 

Answer:  Ballistic vests of at least IIIA protection level, resistance of test grains 9 mm and 

44 mag, in accordance with NIJ 0101.04 standard. 

Constructed to allow additional ballistic protection plates, with tactical gear hooks 

for easy carrying of all tactical items in the MOLLE standard. 
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